
From: Paul Russell  

Sent: 11 August 2016 14:47 
To: A. Banks (ABanks@herefordshire.gov.uk) 

Subject: Planning Responses 

 
Dear Andrew, 
 
Please find the responses below from Leominster Town Council. 
 

APPLICATION:  P161180 
SITE:                    Land at Chipps House, Ivington, Leominster, Herefordshire, 

HR6 0JH 
DESCRIPTION: Amended Plans: Alteration of Chipps House to create three 

apartments. Demolition of modern farm buildings and the 
conversion of and extension to the remaining barns to create 
four dwellings. 

COMMENT:         Committee noted that concerns had been raised by the 
Conservation Officer. It was agreed to support the application 
subject to the views and concerns of the Conservation Officer 
being fully addressed. 

   
APPLICATION:  P161181 

SITE:                    Land at Chipps House, Ivington, Leominster, Herefordshire, 
HR6 0JH 

DESCRIPTION: Amended Plans: Alteration of Chipps House to create three 
apartments. Demolition of modern farm buildings and the 
conversion of and extension to the remaining barns to create 
four dwellings. 

COMMENT:         Committee noted that concerns had been raised by the 
Conservation Officer. It was agreed to support the application 
subject to the views and concerns of the Conservation Officer 
being fully addressed. 

 
Regards 
 
Paul 
 
Paul Russell 
Town Clerk 
Leominster Town Council 
17 West Street 
Leominster 
HR6 8EP 
 
Tel: 01568  
Mob:  
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